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General Grant Proposal FAQs
1. Who is eligible to apply for OTS grant funding?
Political subdivisions of the state are eligible to apply for and receive OTS grant funding. In addition to state governmental agencies, state colleges, and state universities, subdivisions of the state include local city and county government agencies, school districts, fire departments, and public emergency services providers. Non-profit, community-based organizations (CBOs) are eligible to receive funding only through a political subdivision of the state host agency. For example, a city department may submit a proposal that includes funding for CBO participation. The CBO funding would be included under contractual services in the concept budget. If you have a question as to whether or not you are eligible to apply, contact your OTS Coordinator. (Please see OTS Regions and Coordinators (pdf) listing on this site.)

2. When does OTS announce the annual request for proposals?
OTS typically mails the solicitation postcard and posts the proposal package on the website in November.

3. Who receives the solicitation postcard?
Solicitation postcards are mailed annually to chiefs of police, contract city police departments, fire departments, county emergency medical services (EMS) agencies, multi-county EMS system agencies, city engineers, county engineers, city managers, mayors, county administrators, county health officers, and state departments.

4. What is the due date for submitting a proposal?
Proposals must be postmarked on or before January 31.

5. If the due date falls on a weekend, can the proposal be hand delivered the next working day?
No, hand delivered proposals must be received on or before January 31.

6. Where do I send my proposal?
Please address all proposals to:

Proposal Submission
Office of Traffic Safety
7000 Franklin Boulevard, Suite 440
Sacramento, CA 95823-1899

7. Does OTS accept proposals via a fax and/or the Internet?
No, proposals are accepted by mail only.

8. How many copies of the proposal should I send?
One original and three photo copies, and all copies must be three-hole punched.

9. Does OTS accept proposals year around?
Yes, however, proposals submitted in response to the November request for proposals, and postmarked by January 31, receive priority consideration for funding. (Proposals received between February and November will normally be included in the subsequent federal fiscal year [FFY] funding cycle. The FFY begins on October 1 and ends on September 30.)

10. Does OTS require agencies to submit their proposals on special forms?
Yes, please see the Proposal Forms Instructions documents for more information.

11. Can several proposals be mailed out in the same envelope?
Yes, please complete the entire proposal package for each proposal.

12. Can I get a sample proposal from a grantee that was funded?
Your OTS Coordinator can mail you an actual grant agreement similar to the type of program you are requesting. Sample proposals are available as part of the Proposal Package. For more information, you can also refer to the OTS Blueprint - Best Practices .
13. What criteria does OTS use to evaluate proposals for funding?
OTS evaluates proposals using several criteria, including potential traffic safety impact of proposed activities; local collision statistics and OTS rankings; seriousness of identified problems; performance on previous grants; proportionality of funding requested with identified traffic safety problem(s); and the value of the funding requested for the proposed activities.

14. What costs are allowable, what types of programs does OTS fund and who at OTS can I contact for information about grants?
Please refer to the Grant Program Manual, Chapter 2 for allowable costs and refer to OTS Blueprint types of funded programs, or contact your OTS Regions and Coordinators. 

15. How long is the grant time period?
Typically, OTS grants are for a one year period (October 1 – September 30).

16.  Do we include support letters with the proposal or can they be sent separately by the originators?
If possible, please submit support letters with the proposals.

17. What is the maximum amount of funds that we can request?
There is no maximum set, but every item requested in your proposed estimated budget needs to be clearly justified to support the program's goals and objectives. The amount requested must be proportional to the problem(s) stated.

18. How much is the total budget of OTS available for grants?
The amount of grant funds OTS receives varies annually. OTS expects to receive approximately $25 million in grant funding this cycle – down from $77 million in 2007. 

19. When will OTS make the funding decisions?
OTS plans to send notification letters in May 2008.

Grants Made Easy (GME) Proposal FAQs
1. What is Grants Made Easy?
Grants Made Easy (GME) is a grant proposal process designed specifically for local law enforcement agencies. The goal of Grants Made Easy is to significantly reduce the paperwork and time required to submit a proposal and finalize a grant agreement.

This innovative grant application process is a direct result of OTS’ Performance Improvement Initiative to enhance efficiency and effectiveness. In addition, this new program streamlines grantee reporting requirements by replacing the Final Report requirement with an Executive Summary.

2. Does completing the information required in one of the “Grants Made Easy” grants replace the way we used to apply for funding?
Yes, Grants Made Easy is the new recommended process for local law enforcement agencies to apply for funding. OTS will give priority funding consideration to local law enforcement agencies submitting Grants Made Easy Proposals.

3. How many types of Grants Made Easy grants are available?
There are three types:

· DUI Enforcement & Awareness Program

· Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP)

· Vehicle Impound Program 

4. Are there different proposal applications for agencies requesting mainly overtime (no full time personnel)?
Yes. Go to the Grants Made Easy applications titled Overtime Only. These grants have a one year grant period (October 1, 2008, through September 30, 2009). Due to limited funding for this grant cycle, GME overtime proposals will receive a funding priority over GME proposals requesting full time personnel.

5. What if I want to request funding for full time personnel and overtime?
Go to Grants Made Easy applications titled Full Time and Overtime. Grants requesting funding for full time position(s) have a two year grant period. (October 1, 2008, through September 30, 2010). OTS funds 100 percent of salary and benefits the first year (October 1, 2008 – September 30, 2009) and the grantee contributes 50 percent of salary and benefits for full time personnel in the second year (October 1, 2009 – September 30, 2010). Due to limited funding, GME proposals requesting full time personnel will be given a low funding priority. 

6. Is it possible to request funding for travel, other direct costs, and equipment under any of the GME proposal applications?
Yes.

7. Is it possible to request an additional year of funding under any of the GME proposal applications?
No. GME grants with full time personnel are limited to two years, and GME grants with overtime personnel only are limited to one year.

8. I would like to do a GME grant that combines some of the GME STEP activities and some of the GME DUI activities. May I submit one proposal that includes goals and objectives from both of these?
No. OTS will not accept GME proposals that combine goals and objectives from more than one GME proposal template. However, OTS will accept more than one GME proposal from a single agency.

9. Our agency is unable to do one of the objectives in the GME Vehicle Impound proposal. Is it okay to delete this objective?
No. Applicants must keep all the goals and objectives listed in the GME templates. If you are unable to conduct a specific activity in an objective on one of the GME Schedule A templates, insert 0 as the number you will complete, make sure there are no costs for this activity on the Schedule B and explain in the proposal cover letter why you are unable to conduct this activity.

10. If my proposal is selected by OTS, what would be the next steps?
You will be asked to fill in the information requested in the Page One (form OTS-38) of the Grant Agreement, make any necessary adjustment or revisions, complete the OTS Quarterly Data Evaluation form (Schedule C), and sign the Acceptance of Conditions and Certifications (form OTS-33).

11. When will I be notified that my application has been selected?
OTS plans to mail approval letters in May 2008.

12. If my proposal is selected, when would I need to provide base year numbers for the goals?
You must submit to OTS a completed OTS Quarterly Data Evaluation form (Schedule C) with 2007 base year numbers with your draft Grant Agreement in June or July. Local collision records must be used for goal base year data.

13. Does applying for a grant under Grants Made Easy automatically mean my proposal will be selected?
No, the same OTS proposal review criteria apply to Grants Made Easy. 

General AVOID FAQ

1. What is the California Avoid Campaign?  

The AVOID Anti-DUI Program was launched in 1973 to bring law enforcement agencies together in countywide clusters to crack down on the drinking driver and reduce the number of deaths and injuries caused by alcohol related crashes.  Funding, provided by OTS grants allows counties to add overtime hours, reassign officers, and conduct public awareness media campaigns during the increased enforcement periods.

The overall goal of the awareness campaign is to let drivers know about the countywide increased enforcement periods and warn drivers that the only way to “AVOID” the county’s law enforcement officers is to drive sober.  Increased enforcement periods are planned during high traffic holiday periods such as the Memorial Day weekend, July 4th weekend, the NHTSA Summer/Labor Day Weekend Mobilization Campaign, and the NHTSA Winter (Christmas/New Year) Mobilization Campaign.  Additionally, funding is available for other special operations such as Super Bowl Sunday, St Patrick’s Day, Cinco de Mayo, Halloween or local festivals with identified DUI problems where media campaigns with heavy enforcement can reduce deaths and injuries caused by drunk drivers.

2. Where do I go to get more information about the California Avoid Campaign?

www.californiaavoid.org has been developed to promote the program and provide tools to aid law enforcement public information officers in coordinating media efforts to change behavior and promote education and awareness to the dangers of drunk driving.  You can contact an OTS Avoid Grant Coordinator at (916) 262-0990.
3. How can my agency participate with the Avoid County Coalition? 

Go to the Avoid Web site www.californiaavoid.org for a list of participating agencies or contact an OTS Avoid Grant Coordinator at (916) 262-0990
4. My Department is currently participating in our County Avoid Anti DUI campaign.  What impact could occur if we elected not to participate with the coalition?  
The Avoid Campaigns are OTS’s number one priority and by dropping out of the program your agency may not be considered for future funding for other OTS grants.
5. Does my agency need to enter into a contract with allied agencies or can we use an MOU or Purchase Order?  

You need to follow your city’s policies and procedures when entering into agreements that exchanges funds for services.  All three mechanisms are acceptable if they are following your agencies directives.

6. Does OTS award multi-agency task force grants?  

OTS currently is funding multi agency DUI operations under the Avoid Campaign.  If you are not currently partnered with the Avoid Task Force, then go to www.californiaavoid.org for contacts in your county to participate or contact OTS at (916) 262-0990 and ask for an Avoid Grant Coordinator.[image: image1][image: image2][image: image3]
